AGENDA
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
MONDAY, APRIL 11, 2022
WAQUOIT MEETING ROOM
MASHPEE TOWN HALL
16 GREAT NECK ROAD NORTH
MASHPEE, MA 02649

*Broadcast Live on Local Cable Channel 18*

*Streamed Live on the Town of Mashpee Website: https://www.mashpeema.gov/channel-18*

6:30 p.m. — Convene Meeting in Open Session

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
MOMENT OF SILENCE

MINUTES
Approval of the following: Monday, March 21, 2022 Regular Session

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS
e Public Comment
* Discussion and Approval of the Following Resignations:
Sewer Commission: Members at Large: Michael Rapacz, Kenrieth Dunn (Terms Expire June 30, 2023)
Precinct 2: Anne Malone (Term Expires June 30, 2022)
Affordable Housing Committee: Cassie Jackson (Term Expires June 30, 2022)
¢ Discussion, Certification and Confirmation of the Hiring of the Council on Aging Director: Heidi McLaughlin
* Discussion and Approval of Award of Contracts: DPW Director Catherine Laurent:
Veterans Monument Wall; Track and Field Renovation- Mashpee Middle-High School
* 6:35 pm - Public Hearing: Application for Renewal of Shelifish Grant #006:
Richard J. Cook, Jr. DBA Popponesset Oyster Company LLC: Ockway Bay 3.3 acres
Discussion and Approval of Renewal of Shellfish Grant #006:
Richard J. Cook, Jr. DBA Popponesset Oyster Company LLC: Ockway Bay 3.3 acres
¢ Discussion and Possible Action with Regard to the November 25, 2021 Fence Line Incident:
102™ Intelligence Wing, Colonel Timothy Gordon, Colonel Sean Riley

COMMUNICATIONS & CORRESPONDENCE
OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS

ADDITIONAL TOPICS (This space is reserved for topics that the Chairman did not reasonably anticipate would be

discussed)
LIAISON REPORTS
TOWN MANAGER UPDATES

EXECUTIVE SESSION
Discussion of Strategy with Respect to a Personal Service Contract with Fire Chief John F. Phelan Pursuant to M.G.L.,

C. 30A, & (a) (3)

RECONVENE OPEN SESSION
Discussion, Approval and Ratification of Personal Service Contract for Fire Chief John F. Phelan

ADJOURNMENT MASHPEE TOWN CLERK
APR 07 2022 A

RECEIVED BY:




*DRAFT* BOARD OF SELECTMEN MARCH 21, 2022 MINUTES* 1

AGENDA
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
MONDAY, MARCH 21, 2022
WAQUOIT MEETING ROOM
MASHPEE TOWN HALL
16 GREAT NECK ROAD NORTH
MASHPEE, MA 02649

*Broadcast Live on Local Cable Channel 18*
*Streamed Live on the Town of Mashpee Website: https://www.mashpeema.gov/channel-18*

6:30 p.m. — Convene Meeting in Open Session

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
MOMENT OF SILENCE

MINUTES
Approval of the following: Monday, February 28, 2022 Regular Session; Monday, March 7, 2022 Regular Session

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

e Public Comment

® Discussion, Certification and Confirmation of the Hiring of the Fire Chief: John Phelan

* Discussion and Approval of the Following Special Events and Temporary Sign Permit:
Heroes in Transition, Ruck4HIT Pass Through, April 29 — April 30, 2022 4:30~-7 am & 11 - 1:30 pm: Nicole Spencer
Santuit Pond Bass Fishing Tournament, May 21, 2022 6 am — 2 pm: Cabin Fever Bass Club - Brian LeBrun

e Discussion and Approval of the Following:
Resignation: Planning and Construction Committee: Steven H. Cook, Architectural, Term Expires June 30, 2024
Appointments:
Mashpee Inclusion and Diversity Committee: Rachael Hicks, Member at Large, Term Expires June 30, 2022
Americans with Disabilities Act Committee: Colleen Meehan, Merrill Blum, Terms Expire June 30, 2022
Mashpee Election Wardens: George Schmidt, Meredith Kilpatrick, Andrew Varelas: Terms Expire March 31, 2025

¢ Discussion and Approval of Amendment of Board of Selectmen Policy #050 — Discriminatory Harassment

® 6:35 pm - Public Hearing: 2022 Shellfish Regulations
Discussion and Approval of 2022 Shelifish Regulations

® 6:40 pm — Public Hearing: 2022 Seasonal Alcoholic Beverages and Entertainment License Renewals
Discussion and Approval of 2022 Seasonal Alcoholic Beverages and Entertainment Licenses

COMMUNICATIONS & CORRESPONDENCE
e Consideration of Establishment of a New Open Space Committee: Planning Board
OLD BUSINESS
¢ Review and Approval of Comcast License Renewal
* Presentations on Petition Articles: Solar Overlay District: NextGrid Daniel Serber; Tax Cap: Timothy Martin
* Discussion and Action on Draft #3 May 2, 2022 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrant
NEW BUSINESS
* Execution of the May 2, 2022 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants
» Discussion and Possible Action with Regard to a Debt Exclusion Ballot Question for May 7, 2022 Town Election

* Discussion and Approval of May 7, 2022 Annual Town Election Warrant

ADDITIONAL TOPICS (This space is reserved for topics that the Chairman did not reasonably anticipate would be discussed)
LIAISON REPORTS

TOWN MANAGER UPDATES

EXECUTIVE SESSION

ADJOURNMENT




*DRAFT* BOARD OF SELECTMEN MARCH 21, 2022 MINUTES* 2

Mashpee Select Board

Minutes
March 21, 2022

Present: Selectman Carol A. Sherman, Selectman David W. Weeden, Selectman Andrew R. Gottlieb,
Selectman John J. Cotton, Selectman Thomas F. Q’Hara
Town Manager Rodney C. Collins
Assistant Town Manager Wayne E. Taylor

Meeting Called to Order by Chairman Sherman at 6:30 p.m.
Mashpee Town Hall, Waquoit Meeting Room

MINUTES

Monday. February 28. 2022 Regular Session and Monday. March 7. 2022 Regular Session:

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to approve the Regular Session minutes of Monday, February 28, 2022
and Monday, March 7, 2022 as presented.

Motion seconded by Selectman Cotton.

YOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Sherman, yes  Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Gottlieb, yes
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Opposed, none

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Public Comment: None at this time.

Discussion. Certification and Confirmation of the Hiring of the Fire Chief: John Phelan:

It is the recommendation of the Town Manager Rodney C. Collins the Select Board certify and confirm the Hiring
Process relative to the appointment of John Phelan as Fire Chief. It was affirmed that all practices regarding the
selection process are consistent with the mandates of the Town Charter.

Mr. Phelan would fill the vacancy created by the retirement of Thomas C. Rullo effective April 22, 2022. Mr.
Phelan is well qualified for the position having extended service within the Town of Mashpee.

Upon certification of the process and confirmation of appointment, the Town Manager is expected to negotiate
the terms and conditions of the Personal Services Agreement and further review the details of employment with
the Select Board at a future meeting. Mr. Phelan would also be stepping down as a member of the Planning
Board upon certification and confirmation.

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to certify and confirm the Hiring Process for the appointment of John
Phelan as Fire Chief effective April 22, 2022.

Motion seconded by Selectman Cotton.

VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Sherman, yes  Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Gottlieb, yes

Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Opposed, none



*DRAFT* BOARD OF SELECTMEN MARCH 21, 2022 MINUTES* 3

Mashpee Select Board

Minutes
March 21, 2022

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Discussion and Approval of the Following Special Events and Temporary Sign Permit:
Heroes in Transition. Ruck4HIT Pass Through, April 29 — April 30, 2022 4:30 ~ 7 am & 11 — 1:30 pm:

Nicole Spencer:

Selectman John J. Cotton a participant in the annual Heroes in Transition Ruck4HIT race discussed the proposed
event scheduled to be held in the Town of Mashpee on Friday, April 29, 2022 from 1:00 a.m. through 8:00 p.m.
on Saturday, April 30, 2022. This is a 220-mile relay race over a 36-hour period. It is also requested the Select
Board approve up to 24 directional signs, 18”x24” at various locations along the identified route. Applicable
regulatory agencies have signed off on the application with stipulations imposed by the DPW as outlined in the
memorandum of March 16, 2022 regarding this event.

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to approve the Special Event Application of Heroes in Transition for
the annual Ruck4HIT relay race within the Town of Mashpee as detailed to include the Temporary Sign
Permit Application as referenced.

Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.

VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Sherman, yes ~ Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Gottlieb, yes
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Opposed, none

Santuit Pond Bass Fishing Tournament, May 21. 2022 6 am — 2 pm: Cabin Fever Bass Club - Brian LeBrun:

The Select Board was in receipt of a Special Event Application from the Cabin Fever Bass Club to host the
Santuit Pond Bass Fishing Tournament on Saturday, May 21, 2022 from 6:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m,

Correspondence was received from Ashley Fisher, Director of Natural Resources dated March 21,2022 not
recommending any fishing tournaments on Santuit Pond due to the potential presence of cyanobacteria bloom.
Levels exceed the Department of Public Health advisory thresholds and exposure could cause health related

1ssues.

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to unfortunately accept the recommendation of the DNR Director and
decline the Special Event Application of Cabin Fever Bass Club due to current pond conditions sending

a letter to the applicant explaining the reasoning for the denial.

Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.

VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Sherman, yes  Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Gottlieb, yes

Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Opposed, none



*DRAFT* BOARD OF SELECTMEN MARCH 21, 2022 MINUTES* 4

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
March 21, 2022

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Discussion and Approval of the Following:

Resignation: Planning and Construction Committee: Steven H. Cook. Architectural, Term Expires June 30. 2024:

The Select Board was in receipt of communication from Steven H. Cook dated March 8, 2022 resigning from the
Planning & Construction Committee as the Architectural Design representative with a term to expire; June 30,

2024,

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to accept the Letter of Resignation from Steven H. Cook from the
Planning & Construction Committee as referenced sending a letter of appreciation to Mr. Cook for his
service to the Town of Mashpee.

Motion seconded by Selectman Cotton.

VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Sherman, yes  Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Gottlieb, yes
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Opposed, none
Appointments:

Mashpee Inclusion and Diversity Committee: Rachael Hicks. Member at Large. Term Expires June 30. 2022:

A recommendation was received from the Mashpee Inclusion and Diversity Committee (MDIC) dated March 26,
2022 regarding the appointment of Rachael M. Hicks. Attached to the communication was a letter of interest.
Ms. Hicks is well qualified for a seat on the MIDC board.

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to appoint Rachael M, Hicks to the Mashpee Inclusion and Diversity
Committee as a Member at Large for a term to expire; June 30, 2022.

Motion seconded by Selectman Weeden.

VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Sherman, yes  Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Gottlieb, yes

Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Opposed, none



*DRAFT* BOARD OF SELECTMEN MARCH 21, 2022 MINUTES* 5

Mashpee Select Board

Minutes
March 21, 2022

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Appointments: (continued)

Americans with Disabilities Act Committee: Colleen Meehan, Merrill Blum, Terms Expire June 30. 2022:

After interviewing two candidates at their February 10, 2022 meeting it is the unanimous recommendation of
the Americans with Disabilities Act Committee (ADA) to appoint Colleen Meehan and Merrill Blum to the
two current Member at Large vacancies with terms to expire; June 30, 2022. Letters of interest were received
from the Mashpee residents who are both well experienced for membership.

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to appoint Colleen Meehan and Merrill Blum to the Americans
with Disabilities Act Committee as recommended.

Motion seconded by Selectman Cotton.

YOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Sherman, yes  Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Gottlieb, yes
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Opposed, none

Mashpee Election Wardens: George Schmidt. Meredith Kilpatrick. Andrew Varelas: Terms Expire March 31.
2025:

Correspondence was received from Deborah F. Dami, Town Clerk dated March 9, 2022 recommending the
appointment of Mashpee Election Wardens. Three highly competent voters submitted letters of interest to
become a part of the electoral process.

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to appoint George Schmidt, Meredith Kilpatrick and Andrew Varelas
as Election Wardens with terms to expire; March 31, 2025.

Motion seconded by Selectman Cotton.

YOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Sherman, yes  Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Gottlieb, yes
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Opposed, none

Discussion and Approval of Amendment of Board of Selectmen Policy #050 — Discriminatory Harassment:

The Mashpee Select Board reviewed Discriminatory Harassment Policy No. 050 recommended for updates to
ensure compliance by Kimberly A. Landry, Human Services Director. Content updates as proposed have been
reviewed to form by Town Counsel Patrick J. Costello. This includes the policy title change to “Anti-
Discrimination and Anti-Harassment Policy, including Sexual Harassment.” Updates were identified and
attached to the correspondence dated March 17, 2022.

Motion made by Selectman O’Hara to approve Policy No. 050 as amended.

Motion seconded by Selectman Cotton.

VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Sherman, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Gottlieb, yes

Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Opposed, none



*DRAFT* BOARD OF SELECTMEN MARCH 21, 2022 MINUTES* 6

Mashpee Select Board

Minutes
March 21, 2022

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Public Hearing: 2022 Shellfish Regulations:
Discussion and Approval of 2022 Shellfish Reculations:

The Mashpee Select Board opened the Public Hearing on the 2022 Town of Mashpee Shellfish Regulations
continued from February 28, 2022.

Ashley Fisher, Director of Natural Resources was in attendance with Shellfish Constable Donovan McElligatt to
review the 2022 Shellfish Regulations with the Select Board. This matter was deferred from the February 28,
2022 meeting to ensure appropriate language relative to Aboriginal rights would be included in the document. It
is anticipated the regulations would be promulgated effective April 1, 2022 for the upcoming shellfish season.

Town Manager Rodney C. Collins advised there has been discussions with Tribal leadership and with Town
Counsel, however the regulations have not been fully finalized between the Town and Tribe. It was noted

the Town and the Tribe are expected to conduct a joint meeting to further review and develop common consensus
on this matter and other issues of common interest. It was anticipated the meeting would be held in March. Due
to scheduling conflicts the collective meeting was delayed and it is expected to held on May 16, 2022.

Peter Thomas, Chair of the Shellfish Commission made note of his disappointment this matter has been delayed
with little input from the Commission. The Shellfish Commission represents the license holders of the Town of
Mashpee and aspires to have the best shellfish program on Cape Cod.

The Town of Mashpee Shellfish Rules and Regulations have needed to be revised for some time. The Shellfish
Commission has worked on the revisions for the past two years and ample communication has been provided
months in advance. In the spirit of communication, a Tribal liaison attends regular meetings and it is the intention
of the Shellfish Commission to give the Tribe what they have earned. Mr. Thomas recommended the dialogue
remain transparent as the Town moves forward with this document.

In fairness it was noted the Tribal liaison to the Shellfish Commission is one individual. The Tribal entity
maintains a Natural Resource Commission and a Natural Resource Department. Interaction and dialogue would
provide the best practice with those entities. The Tribe is seeking to ensure its Aboriginal rights are respected,
including more equitable efforts of the Town of Mashpee to value those rights, more so than land

acknowledgement.

Town Manager Rodney C. Collins indicated the Town has the outmost respect of the Mashpee Shellfish
Commission. A meeting with the Tribe is forthcoming, and this matter should be resolved soon. The Select
Board agreed to continue the Public Hearing to May 16, 2022.

Carlton Hendricks, Vice-Chair of the Tribal Counsel reaffirmed the need to provide language into the draft
Shellfish Rules & Regulations to acknowledge Aboriginal rights, and to maintain an open line of communication
with the Town of Mashpee, directly through the Town Manager.



*DRAFT* BOARD OF SELECTMEN MARCH 21, 2022 MINUTES*

Mashpee Select Board

Minutes
March 21, 2022

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Public Hearing: 2022 Shellfish Regulations: (continued)
Discussion and Approval of 2022 Shellfish Regulations:

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to continue the Public Hearing on the 2022 Shellfish Regulations to
May 16, 2022.

Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.

YOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Sherman, yes  Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Gottlieb, yes
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Opposed, none

Public Hearing: 2022 Seasonal Alcoholic Beverages and Entertainment License Renewals:
Discussion and Approval of 2022 Seasonal Alcoholic Beverages and Entertainment Licenses:

The Mashpee Select Board acting as the Local Licensing Authority for the Town of Mashpee opened the Public
Hearing on the 2022 Seasonal Alcoholic Beverages and Entertainment License Renewals by reading aloud the

announcement.

The following license have filed complete renewal applications;

Package Store — All Alcohol:
Commons Convenience
Mashpee Mart

Restaurant — All Alcohol:

Cooke’s Seafood

Bob’s Seafood Café*

New Seabury Athletic Club & Pool
The Raw Bar*

Hotel/Innkeeper:
Popponesset Inn*

Club — All Alcohol:
The Lure*

*Denotes an establishment that is renewing a license for Weekday Entertainment and/or Entertainment on
Sundays.

It was disclosed Morrison Marketplace, LLC d/b/a Poppy Market has chosen not to renew for 2022.

All applicable regulatory agencies have signed off on the above referenced establishments. All licensed
establishments are current on their property taxes, and the ABCC has reported no violations for CY2021.



*DRAFT* BOARD OF SELECTMEN MARCH 21, 2022 MINUTES* 8

Mashpee Select Board

Minutes
March 21, 2022

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Public Hearing: 2022 Seasonal Alcoholic Beverages and Entertainment License Renewals:
Discussion and Approval of 2022 Seasonal Alcoholic Beverages and Entertainment Licenses: (continued)

Being no comment, the Select Board motioned as follows;

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to close the Public Hearing.
Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.
VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Sherman, yes  Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Gottlieb, yes
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Opposed, none

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to approve the 2022 Seasonal Alcoholic Beverages and
Entertainment License Renewals as referenced.

Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.

VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Sherman, yes  Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Gottlieb, yes
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Opposed, none

COMMUNICATIONS & CORRESPONDENCE

Consideration of Establishment of a New Open Space Committee: Plannine Board:

Correspondence was received from the Planning Board dated March 2, 2022 requesting the Select Board consider
the merits of establishing a new Open Space Committee, and seek a recommendation from the Town Manager
regarding the committee’s composition and its mission. The matter was taken under advisement, and would be

placed on a future agenda for review.

OLD BUSINESS

Review and Approval of Comcast License Renewal:

The Select Board reviewed the Agreement between the Town of Mashpee and Comcast Cable Communications
Management, LLC for the grant of the cable television license(s) pursuant to M.G.L. ¢.166A.

It was noted (2) Select Board members and the Town Manager were tasked to review this process. Significant

changes to the prior contract are as follows;

The PEG annual capital payments will increase to $65,000 for 10 years ($650,000), an increase from the previous
contract of $44,758.30 for 10 years; $447,583.

The PEG franchise fee has been increased from 4.5% to 5% of gross annual revenues.

Comcast will maintain a full-time customer service office in a town reasonably convenient to Mashpee with

locations in Hyannis and Falmouth.



*DRAFT* BOARD OF SELECTMEN MARCH 21, 2022 MINUTES* 9

Mashpee Select Board

Minutes
March 21, 2022

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Review and Approval of Comcast License Renewal: (continued)

Town Manager Rodney C. Collins along with Selectman Carol A. Sherman and Selectman John J, Cotton
recommended approval,

Motion made by Selectman Cotton to approve the Cable Television Renewal License granted to
Comcast Cable Communications Management, LLC as recommended.

Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.

YOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Sherman, yes  Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Gottlieb, yes
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Opposed, none

Presentations on Petition Articles: Solar Overlay District: NextGrid Daniel Serber:

Members of the Mashpee Select Board met with Daniel Server, Director of Land Development, NextGrid, Inc. to
further review and discuss the proposed Solar Overlay District and the associated petition articles on the May 2,

2022 Annual Town Meeting warrant.

At the last meeting several questions arose. Mr. Serber provided additional information to clarify issues
previously brought forth by members of the Select Board. The comments were outlined in a memorandum to the

Select Board dated March 17, 2022.

It was noted that current annual tax payments for the properties NextGrid would be purchasing amount to
$11,176.20 or $223,524. Next Grid is offering the Town of Mashpee $1,872,000 over the 20-year life of the
project. According to the tax analysis, the FY22 yearly total is $13,174.35 with a 20-year total of $346,372.01.

Mr. Serber indicated this offer is similar to an agreement negotiated with the Town of Bourne that has been fully
vetted and approved by the Massachusetts Department of Energy Resources and Attorney General’s Office. To
create leverage the project would require partnership with the Town of Mashpee.

Discussion followed with respect to the zoning changes proposed via petition at the May Town Meeting,

Terms of the Agreement would be negotiated at subsequent meetings. Mr. Serber indicated there would be 20
years of opportunity for the Town to change the underlying zoning to meet its future vision and needs. There are
no after contract obligations aside from the decommissioning plan and bond which are required under the bylaw.

After 20 years NextGrid would have the option to re-buy the land from the Town. At minimum market value, the
Town could sell the land for $2 million. Under the decommissioning plan, all panels would be removed and
recycled. The Town would also retain the right to re-sell the property if NextGrid was dissolved. The ability to

transfer is not allowed in this Agreement.



*DRAFT* BOARD OF SELECTMEN MARCH 21, 2022 MINUTES* 10

Mashpee Select Board

Minutes
March 21, 2022

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Presentations on Petition Articles: Solar Overlay District: NextGrid Daniel Serber:
(continued)

Electrical savings to the Town under the SMART program would result in approximately 49% in savings and
would allow residents to opt into the benefit which is estimated at 15% of their bill. There are benefits available

for low-income users even if the project does not move forward.

Mr. Serber indicated the proposed bylaw requires a 300 setback from wetlands which would include a substantial
amount of the disturbed sandpit, the most appropriate portion for solar which contains no trees of value.
Additional language would be required to negotiate to provide a 2:1 set-aside since this would be a loss of 0% of
the system size, and thus 40% of the total value or $2,201,400 less benefit to the Town,

It was noted than an environmental assessment of the property has not been commissioned. It was recommended
the assessment be a condition of the Agreement if it was to move forward. If known contaminants are identified,

further assessment would thus be required.

In evaluating further negotiations, it was recommended that additional offset of costs for the uses of the land be
considered. Payment in lieu of taxes was not recommended. Penalties could also be imposed for clean-up and
removal. Language to protect the Town and to avoid litigation is highly regarded. The applicant was requested to
clearly define the revisionary period.

In closing Mr. Serber indicated the offer is very fair and beneficial to the Town.

Presentations on Petition Articles: Tax Cap: Timothy Martin:

Timothy Martin was in attendance to discuss Petition Article 28 proposed to establish a 10% Real Estate Cap for
all seniors. Mr. Martin of Russell Road detailed two primary points in his presentation. As noted; There is no
limit on the degree to which property taxes can be raised in a year, and there is significant evidence that human
judgement is applied in creating revaluations. The reassessment process is not entirely objectively driven by laws
and requirements and with the magnitude of tax increases it is important the Town demonstrates that human

judgements are applied without bias and appropriate.

Mr. Martin indicated he recently received a list of residential properties with 2020 to 2021 valuation increases of
50% and over, excluding new construction/improvements. For all of Mashpee there were 69 properties that had a
total valuation increase in excess of 50%, with 66 properties located on Monomoscoy Island.

It is expected that a similar tax hike would be imposed next year. Mr. Martin respectively requested the Town
seek remedy for those who will be most affected by any continuing increases.

Mr. Martin stated that although there was a reduction in the tax rate, the number of properties receiving an
increase in actual taxes over 40% was reduced from 87 to 46. The 46 waterfront properties are not the wealthy
property owners that may be assumed. The most effected are the small homeowners on the waterfront.



*DRAFT* BOARD OF SELECTMEN MARCH 21, 2022 MINUTES* 11

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
March 21, 2022

Presentations on Petition Articles: Tax Cap: Timothy Martin: (continued)

The Select Board in considering their position on the petition article disclosed that Town Counsel has advised the
article as presented proposes a local taxation measure and by legal standards and criteria, the article is deemed
null and void, and it is therefore invalid. The Select Board and Town Manager expressed appreciation to Mr.
Martin from bringing this matter to their attention. The matter was taken under advisement at this time.

Discussion and Action on Draft #3 May 2. 2022 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrant:

The Select Board received correspondence from Terrie M. Cook dated March 17, 2022 regarding action items
required to be voted upon on this date to meet the posting requirements of the May 2, 2022 Special and Annual
Town Meeting Warrant. Action was taken as follows;

Special Town Meeting Warrant:

Article 1; To appropriate funds to the Snow & Ice Account. Amount not determined.

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to appropriate a sum of money not to exceed $300,000 to fund the
projected deficit in the Snow & Ice Account.

Motion seconded by Selectman Cotton.

YOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Sherman, yes  Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Gottlieb, yes
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Opposed, none

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to include and support Article 1 as presented.
Motion seconded by Selectman Cotton.
YOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Sherman, yes  Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Gottlieb, yes
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Opposed, none

Article 20:  To appropriate Design & Engineering funds to estimate total construction costs to implement
Phase II of the Mashpee Clean Water Plan.

Two bids were received in response to the Request for Proposal (RFP). Due to the lack of clarity and precision in
the RFP process, the timing and the need to further review the process internally the Town Manager
recommended deferral of this article. The Select Board took the following action with anticipation the article
would be placed on the October 2022 Town Meeting warrant for funding consideration.

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to remove Article 20 from the Special Town Meeting warrant.
Motion seconded by Selectman Cotton.
VYOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Sherman, yes  Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Gottlieb, yes

Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Opposed, none



*DRAFT* BOARD OF SELECTMEN MARCH 21, 2022 MINUTES* 12

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
March 21, 2022

Discussion and Action on Draft #3 May 2. 2022 Special and Annual Town Meetine Warrant: (continued)

Annual Town Meeting Warrant:

Article 14:  To appropriate funds to provide road improvement projects under the Chapter 90 program;
100% reimbursed by the Commonwealth. Amount not determined.

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to appropriate a sum of money not to exceed $750,000 to fund the
Chapter 90 Road Improvement Program; including and supporting this article as presented.

Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.

VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Sherman, yes ~ Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Gottlieb, yes
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Opposed, none

Petition Articles:

Article 23:  To instruct the Select Board to replace no later than (3) months from the date of this vote, the
current shoulder patch worn on Mashpee Police uniforms with the newly adopted Town Seal.

Motion made by Selectman Cotton to make no recommendation on Petition Article 23.
Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.
VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Sherman, yes  Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Gottlieb, yes
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Opposed, none

Article 24:  To acquire the Trout Pond area by purchase, gift or eminent domain for conservation, open space
and recreation purposes.

Motion made by Selectman Cotton to make no recommendation on Petition Article 24.
Motion seconded O’Hara.
YOTE: 4-1. Motion carries.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Sherman, yes Selectman Weeden, no Selectman Gottlieb, yes

Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Opposed, (1)



*DRAFT* BOARD OF SELECTMEN MARCH 21, 2022 MINUTES* 13

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
March 21, 2022

Discussion and Action on Draft #3 May 2. 2022 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrant: (continued)

Petition Articles:

Article 25:  To instruct the Select Board to begin each meeting with an acknowledgement of land, which
affirms that the present Town of Mashpee is established upon land long occupied by the Mashpee
Wampanoag people for at least the past 10,000 years.

Motion made by Selectman Cotton to make no recommendation on Petition Article 25.
Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.
VOTE: 2-3. Motion does not carry.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Sherman, no Selectman Weeden, no Selectman Gottlieb, no

Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Opposed, (3)

Motion made by Selectman Weeden to support Petition Article 25 as proposed.
Motion seconded by Selectman Gottlieb and amending the motion to require an explanation to provide
meaning to the acknowledgement, assigning a type of recognition to the announcement rather than an

empty gesture.

A brief discussion followed. The motion and amendment were withdrawn.
It was disclosed this is an advisory directory article, and if passed, the Select Board would maintain their

respective authority to adopt or not. This article is non-binding.

Motion made by Selectman Weeden to take no position on Petition Article 25.
Motion seconded by Selectman Cotton.
VOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Sherman, yes  Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Gottlieb, yes
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Opposed, none

Article 26:  To instruct the Select Board to immediately address the growing burden of onerous property tax
increases on the Town’s low-and-moderate income property owners. This article is non-binding.

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to support Petition Article 26.
Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.
YOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Sherman, yes  Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Gottlieb, yes

Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Opposed, none



*DRAFT* BOARD OF SELECTMEN MARCH 21, 2022 MINUTES* 14

Mashpee Select Board

Minutes
March 21, 2022

Discussion and Action on Draft #3 May 2. 2022 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrant: (continued)

Petition Articles:

Article 29 through 35: Solar Articles

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to defer action to await the Planning Board’s decision. The motion
and recommendation would be made at the meeting prior to Town Meeting.

Motion seconded by Selectman Cotton.

YOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Sherman, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Gottlieb, yes
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Opposed, none

NEW BUSINESS

Execution of the May 2. 2022 Special and Annual Town Meeting Warrants:

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to execute the May 2, 2022 Special and Annual Town Meeting
Warrants as amended tonight.

Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.

VYOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Sherman, yes  Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Gottlieb, yes
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Opposed, none

Discussion and Possible Action with Regard to a Debt Exclusion Ballot Question for May 7. 2022 Town Election:

The Select Board reviewed the proposed debt exclusion Town Meeting Warrant Article and companion Town
Election Ballot Questions for the proposed Phases 1T Wastewater project associated to design and engineering for
the purpose of estimating total costs. Since the article was removed from the warrant, no action was required.

Discussion and Approval of May 7. 2022 Annual Town Election Warrant:

Correspondence was received from Deborah F. Kaye, Town Clerk dated March 17, 2022 requesting action on the
May 7, 2022 Annual Town Election Warrant.

Motion made by Selectman Gottlieb to approve and execute the May 7, 202 Annual Town Election
Warrant with (1) Non-Binding Public Advisory Question.
Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.

VYOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Sherman, yes Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Gottlieb, yes

Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Opposed, none



*DRAFT* BOARD OF SELECTMEN MARCH 21, 2022 MINUTES* 15

Mashpee Select Board

Minutes
March 21, 2022

LIAISON REPORTS

JBCC: With the retirement of Fire Chief Thomas C. Rullo, a representative is required to be appointed to the
Joint Base Cape Cod Advisory Committee.

EDIC: The Mashpee Chamber of Commerce will be sponsoring a Job Fair on March 29, 2022 from
1:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m. at the Mashpee Public Library.

TOWN MANAGER UPDATES

Professional Development: A professional development session is planned to the held at the Mashpee Town Hall
on Wednesday, April 6, 2022.

Joint Meeting: The Select Board and Tribal Council have scheduled a Joint meeting at Tribal headquarters on
Monday, May 16, 2022 starting at 6:30 p.m.

Fire Chief Retirement: Appreciation was given to Fire Chief Thomas C. Rullo and his service to the Town of
Mashpee. Chief Rullo will officially retire on April 16, 2022. John Phelan is expected be his successor by formal

appointment on Friday, April 22, 2022.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion made by Selectman O’Hara to adjourn at 8:21 p.m.
Motion seconded by Selectman Cotton.
YOTE: Unanimous. 5-0.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Sherman, yes  Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Gottlieb, yes
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Opposed, none

Respectfully submitted,

Kathleen M. Soares
Secretary to the Select Board



TowN OF M ASHPEE OFFICE OF SELECTMEN

16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649
Telephone - (508) 539-1401
bos@mashpeema.gov

MEMORANDUM
Date: April 7, 2022

To: Rodney C. Collins, Town Manager and
Honorable Members of the Board of Selectmen

From: Stephanie A. Coleman, Administrative Secretary j)/

Re: Resignations from the Sewer Commission and Affordable Housing Committee

Description

Discussion and acceptance of the Resignations of the following:

Sewer Commission, Members at Large: Michael Rapacz, Kenneth Dunn, Terms Expire June 30, 2023:
Precinct 2: Anne Malone, Term Expires June 30, 2022.

Mr. Rapacz and Ms. Malone announced their resignations effective immediately at the meeting of the
Sewer Commission on Thursday, March 24, 2022. Attached is Mr. Dunn’s letter of resignation.

Affordable Housing Committee, Tribal Representative: Cassie Jackson, Term Expires June 30, 2022.

Attached is Ms. Jackson’s letter of Resignation.



Select Board April 1, 2022
Town of Mashpee

16 Great Neck Road North

Mashpee MA 02649

Subject: Resignation from Sewer Commission

Effectively immediately, | am resigning from the Mashpee Sewer Commission.

Respectfully

Kenneth Dunn

APR 42022 av8:37



April 5, 2022 at 6:30pm
To: Allan Isbitz

Good Evening Allan,

| want to thank you and the board for my appointment. | unfortunately cannot take on the position. | have a lot of
family and work obligations that will not allow my full dedication to the AHC. | want to be able to put my all into what |
do and | cannot promise that at this time,

Respectfully,
Cassie Jackson

From: Allan Isbitz [mailto:

Sent: Friday, April 1, 2022 3:41 PM

To: Noelle Pina 1>; Michael Richardson <
>; Cassie Jackson 2

Cc: Christine MacDonald <CMacDonald@mashpeema.gov>; Jessica Kelley <jkelley@mashpeema.gov>; Susan Mulcare

<smulcare@mashpeema.gov>; Evan Lehrer <elehrer@mashpeema.gov>; Wayne Taylor <wtaylor@mashpeema.gov>;

Ohara, Tom <tohara@mashpeema.gov>; Carol Sherman <csherman@mashpeema.gov>; Arden Russell Cadrin

, Kayla Baier

 Berkeley Johnson Cory Fellows »; David
Quinn - - Elana Doyle >; Elizabeth (“Beth”) Wade
' +; John Connell Mary Elaine Waygan
e  Michelle Tobey « ;; Richard L.
Terry ) »; Rosaleen Cassidy i 2>; Ryan Spencer
t>; Thomas Feronti < n>; Tom Fudala

Willard, Bruce «
Subject: EXTERNAL: Notice of a Meeting of the Affordable Housing Committee to be Held on Tuesday, April 5, 2022 at

6:30pm

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

This is notice of a meeting of the Affordable Housing Committee ("Committee") to be
held on Tuesday, April 5, 2022, at 6:30pm. The meeting will be held in the Waquoit
Room at the Mashpee Town Hall, 16 Great Neck Road North. As Town Hall is now
open to the public, attendance at the meeting will be in person.

This is a regular monthly meeting of the Committee. Business to be discussed at the meeting involves
affordable housing matters in the Town of Mashpee. The Committee may consider and take action it
considers to be necessary as part of its role to evaluate affordable housing matters and advise the Board of
Selectmen and the Affordable Housing Trust. Such matters may include proposed and current affordable
housing plans and developments and related concerns that it believes will advance an effective housing
policy for the Town of Mashpee and best serve the needs of its residents.

The agenda for this meeting is attached.

If you wish to reply to this email, your attention is respectfully directed to the note below.
Alian Isbitz, Chairperson
Affordable Housing Committee



Rodney C. Collins

“Preserving public trust and providing professional services”

Town Manager Mashpee Town Hall
508-539-1401 16 Great Neck Road North
rccollins@mashpeema.gov Mashpee, MA 02649

MEMORANDUM
To: Honorable Select Board
From: Town Manager Rodney C. Collins/\,
Reference: Council on Aging Director \

Date: April 7, 2022

As a result of the retirement of Lynne Waterman as Director of Council on Aging, the Human Resources
Department posted the position with the related job description.

The screening panel identified the top three (3) candidates for consideration of an Appointing Authority
interview. | subsequently conducted an Appointing Authority interview on March 31, 2022. Assistant
Recreation Director Heidi McLaughlin has been employed by the Town since June of 2002. She graduated
from Sandwich High School and received a Bachelor of Science degree from Arizona State University.

Based upon her strong commitment to the Town and her management experience, | believe that Ms.
McLaughlin’s performance has demonstrated suitability to successfully execute the essential functions of
the job. Ms. McLaughlin also exemplified ambition and enthusiasm to deliver operating efficiency while
welcoming cohesiveness in a productive work environment to serve seniors of our community.

| affirm and attest that this appointment is being made solely on the basis of merit and fitness
demonstrated by examination, past performance, or by other evidence of competence and suitability.

| affirm and attest that all Town policies, procedures and selection protocols were adhered to. Therefore,
| request that the Select Board certify the selection process consistent with Section 5-4 of the Town
Charter. | further strongly recommend Ms. McLaughlin to be appointed as Council on Aging Director.
Therefore, | further request that the Select Board confirm the appointment of Heidi McLaughlin to the
position of Council on Aging Director consistent with Section 4-2(b) of the Town Charter.

Office of the Town Manager



Town of Mashpee Department of Public Works

350 Meetinghouse Road
Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649
Telephone - (508) 539-1420
Fax - (508) 539-3894

MEMORANDUM
April 7, 2022
TO: Select Board
Rodney Collins, Town Manager
FROM: Catherine Laurent, Director i 4d
RE: Recommendation for Award — Veterans Monument Wall

The Town received three bids in response to the RFB issued for manufacture and installation of a granite
monument for Mashpee Veterans in the Community Park. See attached results.

| recommend that the Board vote to accept the bid and award a contract to Grafton L. Briggs
Landscaping Inc. DBA Baker Monument LLC in the amount of $194,200.00, contingent upon approval of
the funding at the May 2022 Town Meeting. Baker Monument was the lowest, qualified bidder.

Baker Monument has installed granite monuments at local cemeteries throughout towns on Cape Cod,
including Great Neck Woods Cemetery in Mashpee. They have also successfully completed several
larger granite monuments at locations in Falmouth as well as the existing monuments/markers in
Mashpee’s Veterans Garden. | have reviewed the specifications with Baker Monument as well as the
granite company they will be working with on the monument and am confident that they can complete
the project as designed.

Funding for the larger Veterans Memorial project had been approved previously through the
Community Preservation Committee at the prior Town Meetings. Additional funding is required for
construction of the monument in granite. This additional funding, also through the Community
Preservation Committee, is on the warrant for the May Town Meeting (STM Article 12). The bid amount

is within the project budget.

Please let me know if you have any questions on this recommendation.



Town of Mashpee
Bid Opening Minutes
Veterans Monument
Wednesday, March 30, 2022

Bid Amount Addenda Bid Bond
PJ Spillane Company $530,900.00 1 Yes
Kneeland Construction Corp. $340,000.00 1 Yes
Baker Monument $194,200.00 1 Yes




Department of Public Works

350 Meetinghouse Road
Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649
Telephone - (508) 539-1420
Fax - (508) 539-3894

MEMORANDUM
April 7, 2022
TO: Select Board
Rodney Collins, Town Manager
FROM: Catherine Laurent, Director 5
RE: Recommendation for Award - Track & Field Renovation at Mashpee Middle-High School

The Town received seven bids in response to the RFB issued for renovation of the Stadium track and
field at the Mashpee Middle-High School. See attached results.

I recommend that the Board vote to accept the Base Bid with Alternate No. 1 and award a contract to
Green Acres Landscape & Construction Co., Inc. in the amount of $2,509,951.00, contingent upon
approval of the funding at the May 2022 Town Meeting. Green Acres was the lowest, qualified bidder.

Green Acres has successfully completed a number of similar projects for schools within Massachusetts
over the years including Fairhaven, Millbury, Weymouth, Carver, and Hopkinton. Gale Associates, the
design consultant for the Town, has worked with them on a number of projects. They were
complementary of the quality of Green Acres work and project management. Representatives from the
DPW and School Department/Committee also visited Hopkinton to meet with the Athletic Director and
Director of Buildings and Grounds a few weeks ago. They are very happy with their field complex and
would highly recommend Green Acres.

Green Acres understands the restricted timeline for the project and are prepared to undertake work
within the required schedule.

Funding for the project is on the warrant for the May Town Meeting through the Community
Preservation Committee (STM Article 17) and the Capital Improvement Program (STM Article 6). The bid

amount is within the project budget.

Please let me know if you have any questions on this recommendation.



T PNOILYINAvVL aigi\sy P19\p1g EONTZPBTLND

A A A A A A A (0000002)  § |(000T62T)  § [(00'000'ST}  § |0o0se'zy)  § |o0TES'EORE & A “3u1 “0) InQ ‘g Uaqoy
A A A A A A A (ooesetz) ¢ [{00721917) ¢ [loveze'sT) ¢ ({oo'sse'zy)  § |ooosezest ¢ A "3U) "0D UORINISUO) 1g SdeIspuE) SaIY UIAID
A A A A (2ha N A lo0'sze'zz) ¢ |tooovo'zT)  $ (00'000'8T) % [(00'0se’zy)  § | 00'9sE'6eET $ A U] ‘ULIPRASUE) 'Y )
A A A A 18 N A (00000'E) ¢ [lo0'000's9) ¢ [lowooosT)  § | cooss'se  § | ooos'SIY'T $ A -aup Juideaspueq sa1oy Auung|
A A A A A A A (00's8sV2) ¢ |loo'see’sT)  § |loo'sez'or) ¢ $ |ovost'ae’e A suods Qv
A A A A A A A (00'e9E’v2)  § |lo0'0e9'0Lt)  § |loo0oe'sT)  § [{ooo00'0w) ¢ | arEvo'socT $ A ~d02 YouAT-aoUIME]
A A A A A A A (00000'92)  $ |looooo'oz)  § |loooo'se)  § [{ooooo'sy)  § | ooo0s'sss’z $ A uoRINsUO) snEly
aBon Do | o110 P10 o (R e b usdmmpmuw__na SO | usodea PSS | b oN ALY | £ o aeuaHY | 2 oN T-ON 31e.0UY | nawy pIg 2seq |28 T 0N WPUIPPY IPaMOURY {uewa *saquiny suoyy ‘ssauppy) sopeaud

Jaimoy usao) IAMLVINISINAZY TIVD
“ m‘ qw 7207 ' 4oIe W ‘Aepu avo
TZPBTL NI 3aTve

Gihd gl ¢ g

P31 pue 2B WRIPEIS SHININ 3WVN 1)3r0ud




TOWN OF MASHPEE
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

Pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 130, §§ 57 and 60, the Mashpee Board of
Selectmen will hold a public hearing on the application filed on March 22, 2022 by Richard J.
Cook Jr. dba Popponesset Oyster Company LLC, 19 Pem Way, Mashpee MA 02649, for renewal
of Shellfish Grant #006.

Renewal of Shellfish Grant #006 — Ockway Bay 3.3 Acres

Said hearing will be held on Monday, April 11, 2022 at 6:35 p.m. in the Waquoit Meeting Room
at Mashpee Town Hall, 16 Great Neck Road North, Mashpee, MA 02649

Plans for the licensed area are onfile at the Board of Selectmen’s Office in Mashpee Town Hall,
16 Great Neck Road North, Mashpee, MA 02649

You can submit comments and questions via email to bos@mashpeema.gov prior to the
meeting date and time.

fo the Ilcensed area aré on il at the”
TOWN °F MASHPEE ;:f::i oere!ectrnens Office in Mashpee Town Per Order of

BOARDOF ° " jjaj, 16 Great Neck Road North, Mashpee,
* SELECTMEN. ;1 MA02649° ; | At
PUBLIC HEARING - Mashpee Board of Selectmen
NOTICE ~4 : You'can submit comments and quesﬂons via
. 37 email to m@mnhm_gmg.m prior to the
Pursuant to Massachusetts ;; meeting dete and time. . Carol A. Sherman, Chair
ﬁiﬁﬁﬁeﬁﬁ ';faptGSelectr 13men0 5%’.’,.?,;:;’32,,{,’,‘.21 . David W. Weeden, Vice-Chair
heerinp.cn e, apploato fed o Maroh 22,07 O T 4 - - Andrew R. Gottlieb, Clerk
2022 ichal 00 'oppo! esset M
- Oyster ’{:ompa.w LLC, 19 Pem Way, Mashpee-- Mashpee Board of Selectren * . John J. Cotton
. MA02649 for renewalofSheIlﬁsh Grant#006| i Carol A shewg:;r Thomas F. O'Hara
“ David W. Weeden F
_ Renewal of Shellfish Grant #006 - Ockway Bay N AR, oo, Clerk
3.3Acres r I .7 John J. Colton

. as F. O Hara
Said hearing will be.held on Monday, April 1:,} 4 gATom

2022 at 6:35 p.m. in the Waguoit Meeting Roo!

at‘Mashpee Town Hall, 16 Great Neck Road! APﬁl 1,2022

North, Mashpee, MA02649 !



Richard J. Cook Jr.
Popponesset Oyster Company LLC

Mashpee MA 02649

Attn: Town of Mashpee Selectboard: /

16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, MA 02649

3/22/2022

Dear Select Board:

| have been actively operating Shellfish Grant #006 since 1983. It has come to my attention
that | need to request a renewal.

Therefore, | Richard J. Cook Jr dba Popponesset Oyster Company LLC of in
Mashpee MA 02649 respectfully request a 10-year renewal of Shellfish Grant #006 in Ockway

Bay and the necessary public notice and hearing.

All other conditions set forth for Grant #006 will remain unchanged.

Thank you for your consideration on this matter.

Sincerely,”

(‘ =

Richard J. Cook Ji~

CC: Mashpee Shellfish Commission



‘Town of Mashpee

16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649

MEMORANDUM
Date: April 7, 2022

TO: Chair Carol A. Sherman and the Honorable Members of the Select Board
Rodney C. Collins, Town Manager

FROM: Donovan McElligatt, Shellfish Constable

RE: Recommendation to the Select Board for Approval of Renewal of Shellfish Grant #006
Ockway Bay — 3.3 acres - Richard J. Cook, Jr.

Description:

Richard Cook, Jr. has held two Aquaculture “leases” in good standing in the Town of Mashpee for several
decades. Mr, Cook’s oldest grant is up for renewal this year and has remained active since 1983.As the
Shellfish Constable Mashpee it is my recommendation that Mr. Cook’s site #006 be renewed for a period
of five years. This will not only heip to ensure that a productive aquaculturalist is able to maintain his
livelihood within the Town, as well as continue to add value to the Town’s efforts to use Shellfish for
Nitrogen remediation.

A public hearing notice was published in the Mashpee Enterprise on Friday, April 1, 2022 in response to
Mr. Cook’s renewal application which was received March 22", 2022. This public hearing notice fulfills all
requirements in M.G.L Ch. 130 Sec. 57 and Sec. 60.

Respectfully Submitted,

] — ¥ 4 e e
/ 7

Donovan McElligatt
Shellfish Constable



BieQg uoneas|3 [WyIousyng
w%:mguogs_égo@g&%ﬁmS:om
"sdueisip sajealb je jeyie| Ajjenusiod sty pue ‘('spA gol)
U 00€ "xo.dde si abuel annosye xew joysyong og bz}

B
@

=RVt s i

==
288

g

i9jauiuad gONV SI10

=

e

38

('sPA 0L 1) 1 62€ 1 dnyjold dvSN 0} Jsjuny woy souesiq (W™ yjed aiposioid goud

HZOLL =8Ny Y £'66 dnjdid 4v¥SNn

2qo9enbiqg :9oinog







‘ : f/.. E y
9UI7 9dua4 wouy > Auadoid sedysepy uo Juswases 4ysn — Moo

. duIT 8oua4 uone|eIsu| — pay

00¢ XOLQQ< —9oan|g . Auedoud pepasq 4ysn - Asibjenig




9ur 3Juz4 wouy B Auedoid aadysep uo Juswesel JySn — MOjOA o E
,00€ "xo1ddy — an|g suI7 20UB UORB|IEISU| — poy :

Auadoud pepeaq 4vsn — Aaibenig SaLli! uE
..... \ J!A.ff{r.
. 2
¢

) > &
DI 1CJIUD D)

LU Uy ...__;.,._._ Pl

.,

™ .

uesanba

A




